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ABSTRACT :
A=-1-289 19th Century
Barnett=-Beard House

Cearfoss Vicinity

Private

This two story, three bay 19th century
frame house with a one and a half story, two
bay addition was once part of a 180 acre farm
which included parts of the land grants "Spring
Carden" and "Pleasant Hill," The house is pre=
sumably of tinmber frame construction rather than
balloon framing, which became popular in the late
19¢h century. There is little evidence at the
exterio= of the house to give a clue to its age.







K DESCRIPTION Wh-T-987

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
_—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
X_Goop —RUINS }_(_ALTERED < 507 —MOVED DATE
—FAIR ___UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located along the east side of the Cearfoss-Mercersburg Road, about one half
mile northwest of Cearfoss in Washington County, Maryland., It is situated on an area of level
ground near a small creek and faces west, ‘

The structure i1s a two story, three bay frame building sheathed with shingle siding. A one
and a half story, two bay addition extends to the north. The house rests on fieldstone foun-
dations., Thickness of the walls at the window and door jambs suggests timber frame construc=-
tion,

Windows and doors are aligned with each other in the walls but are not arranged symmetrically,
Original windows in the main section appear relatively small in relation to wall area. They
have two over two pane sashes and are trimmed with flat architraves of a type which generally
date from the early 20th century., One first story window in the front elevation of the main
section hag been enlarged to match those of the addition.

The main entrance to the south section is located in the central bay of the front elevation.
It is plain, without a transom and is trimmed similarly to the windows. Another entrance in
the front elevation ig in the second bay from the north end of the addition, framed agair.

the end wall of the main section. An early 20th century one story porch extends along mos. of
the front elevation.

The roof of the main section is sheathed with sheet metal while that of the addition has
wooden shingles. Both have overhangs at the gables., Small brick chimneys are located inside
the end walls of the main section. A larger brick chimney extends from inside the end wall
of the addition, :

Ruins of foundations, presumably for a barn are located near the road, a short distance north-
wegt of the house,

The house appears to be in good condition and stands on a tract containing 3.10 acres, once
part of a farm. :

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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. BA SIGNIFICANCE
.
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW -—SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X_AGRICULTURE _—ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _—SCULPTURE
—-1600-1699 X_ARCNITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALZHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _—_ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X_1800-1899 —.COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY _—_TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ——OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION *
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This two story, three bay 19th century frame house with a one and a half story, two bay addi-
tion was once part of a 180 acre farm which included parts of the land grants "Spring Garden"
and "Pleasant Hill.," The house is presumably of timbeféggﬁstruction rather than balloon fra-
ming, which became popular in the late 19th century. There is little evidence at the exterior
of the house to give a clue to its age.

During the early years of the 19th century, this farm was owmed by the Barnett family, being
conveyed by Henry Barnett to Jacob Barnett in 1813 (Y/746), 1In March of 1834, it was sold by
J*7"b Barnett to Joshua Newcomer (PP/194), Presumably it remained in the Newcomer family for
s. time. By the 1890's, however, it was owned by Catherine Stouffer who was involved in an
equity court case concerning this farm in 1897, 1In a notice for the public sale of this prop~-
erty in December of 1897, it was described as improved with a frame dwelling house, a barn
and other outbuildings., (Chancery Records 29/641),

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Washington County Land Records.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___3.10 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE . COUNTY -
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Washington County Historical Sites Survey June 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
County Office Building, 33 West Washington Street 791-3065
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Hagerstown Maryland . 21740

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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WA-1-289
Barnett-Beard House
From southwest





